
VICARS of ST. JOHN the EVANGELIST

 PARISH CHURCH of FARNWORTH-with-KEARSLEY 
Curates in Charge

BURTON, Robert Clerk




1826 – 1828
Born 5th Sept 1802 at Daventry, Northamptonshire the son of William.

Married Sarah Mayers in June 1838 in Kent

Died 6th Aug.1888

Scholar of Daventry School, Rugby 5th Sept. 1814

Michaelhouse College Cambridge 1821

B.A. at Clare College Cambridge 1825   

Deacon 1826, Priest 1826 

M.A. 1828

Curate of Upper Shuckburgh, Warwickshire 21.05.1826
Curate in Charge of Farnworth-with-Kearsley 09.1826 to 09.1828
Curate of Rugeley 1829-34                      

Curate of Brasted, Kent 1834-38

Vicar of Christ Church Camberwell, London 1838-50

Rector of Taverham 1850 – still calling himself rector of Taverham on 1881 census, died 1888

Children: - Ann Mayers Burton 1839, John Pollard Mayers Burton 1841.

                  Elizabeth Burton 1846, Frances Sarah Burton 1849.  

Obituary from THE PARISH MAGAZINE September 1888
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The Archdeacon then took charge an
proceeded with the induction at the con
clusion of which the Hishop placed th
new incumhent in hi It and gave hin
his blessing. Dr, 1 e, who preaches
the sermon, took as his fexts ** Verily
verily, 1 say unto you, I am the door o
the sheep ” (7th verse, 10th chapter, St
John), and “ For other foundation ea
no man lay than that which is laid, whicl
is Jesus Christ ” (11th verse, 3rd chapler
1st Lpistle of Paul to the Corinthians)
It was only by Christ, he eaid, that
vastor of souls had a vight to approac]
his work nmong the flock entrusted to him
It was not only those who were eallec
ministers  to  whom there was giver
pastoral responsibility, Just because the
could not help exercising some influenc
in the world they were all pastors in som
degree. The influence they exercised ove
others was one they had no right {
except they  subjected it to the over
ruling guidance of Christ, for only Chris
could lJead souls to the Father with
whom they would be at home and finc
peace.  Because Christ was the ““ Wor
of God " there were many acting unde
His influencing spirit  who had neve
heard His name and did not profess it
Wherever they found any desire for trutl
and purity they found the activity of th
Word of God, which ecalled these int
lexistenco and was perpetually guidin
(them towards Himself. They must no
suppose that with the inauguration o
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God had cdlled them to the ministry
|There was work for them to do, and i
ithey put themselves under 1lis influence
lany talents they possessed would be nsed
‘There was no need to hide their gifts of
[pretend they had not got them. The
Biahop asked that in that new dedicatioy
ithey would try and realize a new fellow
ship both of worship and service, ' T
was where priest and people were unitec
that Gad’s kingdom went forward. :
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MARRIOTT, George
1828 – 1830
Born 29th April 1802

Died 2nd qtr. 1840

The son of William Marriott of Manchester.

Joined Trinity College, Cambridge 12th April 1820 then onto

St John’s College 9th Oct 1820 then Michaelhouse1820.

Migrated to Magdalene College 12th Oct 1821.

B.A. in1825

M.A. in 1829

Deacon 9th Oct 1825   Priest 18th. June 1826
Curate in Charge of St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1828 – 1830
Assistant Curate Kemberton with Sutton Maddock 1830

Rector of Kemberton with Sutton Maddock, Salop, 1834 -1840 

There is no evidence that he married and he died in 1840.
Vicars

ASHWORTH, Thomas Alfred


   21st. April 1831 – April 1836
Born 1st January 1805 in Pendalton, Manchester.

Married: Harriet Halstead                28th May 1828

Children:  Susan Annie               8th. June       1829  

                 Whitfield Alfred         3rd. October 1831

 
     Richard Alfred Evans       October 1833

                 Horatio Pinckney               August 1835

                 Howard H
                                     1837

Died 5th Feb. 1884 of Jaundice, Epilepsy at Moorcroft House

Buried: Hampstead Cemetery

Educated at schools in Manchester, Rugby, and Macclesfield, Cheshire,

Attended Trinity College Cambridge 1823, Michaelhouse 1824.

B.A. 1828

M.A. 1831
Vicar of St John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley 21st April 1831 – 1836.

He purchased or rented the ground between Church Rd., Higham’s Paper Bag Mill, Market St., and back Lord St. which became known as Ashworth’s Field and was used by St. John’s pupils for team games. 

He left St. John's Church of England in May 1836 and joined the Sect of Irvingites, who claimed to be the “Catholic Apostolic Church”.

1841 census shows a Thomas Ashworth living at Denham Park, Buckinghamshire with 35 others of mixed gender with claims of independent means.

1851 census shows a Alfred Ashworth, clergyman of Church of England, born in Manchester, aged 47, and described as a lunatic patient living at Harrow on the Hill.

There is no indication that there is a connection between these two census returns, the Irvingites, or our former vicar. 
BURNS, William                         3rd, August 1836 – May 1866
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Born 1st Jan1807 in Workington, Cumberland, son of John, a mariner.

Married Catherine about 1835
Died at Blackpool on 18th January 1877

Children;

Ellen was baptised on 8th. April 1837

William Henry was baptised 9th. Sept. 1838 and became a curate of St. John's Farnworth, 1861 - 1866.

Lydia was baptised 21st. Feb. 1844

William officiated at each of his children’s baptism at St. John's Farnworth.

He was living at Darley New Hall, Farnworth in 1841.

For about 6 years he did not reside in Farnworth.

In 1861 he was living at the Parsonage at Llantrissent, Monmouthshire, South Wales with his family and 

by then was a widower. 

William married a second wife Rachel Elizabeth Grainger, 4th. qtr. 1865 in Fylde, Lancashire.
Clerical career
William Burns attended St. Bees Theological College in 1828.

Ord. deacon in 1833 priest 1835 
Curate of Marston, Blackpool, 1833 - 1834

Chaplin of Manchester Workhouse 1834 - 1836
Vicar of St. John's, Farnworth-with-Kersley, Lancashire, 1836 – 1866
A sizar (a student of limited means who receives some form of assistance) 2nd. March 1841at St. John’s

College, Cambridge.

Surrogate of Chester 1847 and of Manchester in 1857.

M.A. 1849
Chaplin of the Bolton Union 1860 – 1866

William Burns was at St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley for 30 years by far the longest serving of our vicars...

Extract from History of Farnworth and Kearsley by Barton.

After his appointment he quickly had repairs and restoration to the church carried out. He then addressed the erection of the Vicarage, the plans of which were completed by 1st. June 1837. The Vicarage was erected by Mr. Gideon Coope, probably by 1838. 

He later suggested the sale of the living by the Crown to the Hulmeian Trustees, as a means of increasing the churches annual income. This idea originated from the fact that Kersley Hall was the birthplace of William Hulme, the founder of the Hulmeian Trust.   

In 1844 a peel of six bells was provided by public subscription. These replaced the old bell that had been in the tower since 1826.

In 1854 gas was introduced to the church. 

In 1859 the pulpit and prayer desk which had stood in the centre since 1841 were removed to each side of the chancel and Rev. Burns son Rev. W. H. Burns purchased the fine old metal eagle from Manchester Cathedral.
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The Old Metal Eagle purchased from Manchester Cathedral.

It is seen here in the Crompton vestry. 

(Note the negative has been printed the wrong way round)

Extract from St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley Church Magazine of February 1877.

The older residents in the Parish will hear with deep regret of the death of the Rev. William Burns, which took place at his residence, Rawcliffe Terrace, South Shore, Blackpool, on Thursday, January 18th, at the age of 70 years. Mr. Burns was Vicar of this Parish from 1836, to June, 1866. How faithfully and how diligently, so long as health and strength remained, he laboured in Church and School and Parish, to promote the temporal and spiritual welfare of even the poorest of his parishioners, is well known. Muffled peals were rung on the evening of January 22nd, and also on January 23rd, the day of the funeral, which took place at Holy Trinity Church, South Shore. The sad event was alluded to on Sunday, January 28th, both in the morning and in the evening by Canon Ramsbotham, who, when in charge of Ringley, was a resident in the Parish for many years.
  ROBINSON, William                           June 1866 – November 1866

Minister in Charge, no information found but probably the first minister to be appointed by the Hulmeian Trustees.

First official duty was a Burial on 30th June, followed by a Baptism on 1st. July his last being a Marriage on the 3rd. November. 
TAYLOR, William Henry

   October 1866 – June 1878
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Born 1834 in Manchester, second son of Peter

Marriage: Single

Died: 3rd. qtr. 1906 at Banbury
Hulmeian Exhibition Brasenose College, Oxford, matriculation 25th, May 1853 aged 19, until 1858.

B.A. at Brasenose College, Oxford in 1858

M.A. in 1860

Ord. deacon 1860, Priest 1861

Curate of St. Thomas, Coventry 1860 – 1862

Assistant Missioner of Sutton Coldfield 1863

Head Master of Lower School, Rossall 1863 – 1866
Vicar of St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1866 – 1878
Rector of Warmington, Worcestershire 1878 –   1900

1901 no longer calling himself rector, died in 1906

WORTHINGTON, John


    18th. July 1878 – June 1885
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Born 1832 Rosliston, Derbyshire, the 4th son of Henry, of Coton, Staffordshire

Married 4th qtr 1860 to Millicent Fox Bell at Uttoxeter.

Children: Millicent Mabel 1861, Arthur L 1867, Evelyn Mary 1872, lived in Farnworth

                Herbert Edward 1864, Charles H. C. 1865, John M and Fredrick H. 1878. 

Died 1918 1st. qtr. 1919 at North Lew-with-Ashbury, Okehamptom, Devon

Hulmeian Exhibition of Brasenose College, Oxford, aged 18 matric 5th. Feb. 1850.

B.A. 1854 at Brasenose College,Oxford University.

Ord. deacon 1855; priest 1856

Vicar of Little Bedwyn, Wiltshire 1862 – 1866

Vicar of Shuckburgh, Warwickshire 1866 – 1878
Vicar of Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1878 - 1885
M.A. at Brasenose College, Oxford University, 1884

Rector of North Lew-with-Ashbury, Devon, 1885 – 1915+

CRICK, Thomas



28th. Nov. 1886 – 23rd. June 1894
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Born 1852 in Staplehurst, Kent, the eldest son of Rev Thomas Crick B.D. 

Married 2nd qtr 1880  to Fanny Marion Vickers Berkeley.

Died 23rd. June 1894 at St. Annes-on-the-Sea

Children;

Thomas; born April. 1885 at Chatburn, Clitheroe

Geoffrey Miles; Jan. 1887. Baptised 2nd Feb. 1887 at St John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley

Marjorie Clementina Berkley; 3rd. qtr. 1888; baptised at St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley

Gladys Katherine Berkley and twin sister Evelyn Frances Berkley, May, 1892 and baptised 

St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley. Rev. Thomas Crick carried out each of the ceremonies.

1871 obtained a scholarship from Cranbrook Grammar School to Brasenose College, Oxford University.

1875 nominated to Hulmeian Exhibition

B.A. 1875

M.A. 1878

1878 curate of Hurst Pierpoint, Brighton, Sussex.

1880 curate of All Saints, Norfolk Square, London close to Paddington Station.

1884 vicar of Chatburn, Clitheroe, Lancashire
1886 vicar of St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley, Bolton, Lancashire

Extracts from St. John’s Church Magazine of August 1894
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FARNWORTH-WITH-KEARSLEY. PARISH CHURCH.
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The sudden death of: our Vicar has called forth deep sympathy from all classes of his

| parishioners, and it is only now when we see the * vacant place ” that we can give expressién
to our love for him and sympathy to his family. A short record of his history is all that our
limited space will.allow.

Mr. Crick was 41 years of age, was born at Staplehurst, Kent, in 1852, being son of the
Rev. Thomas Crick, B.D., the rector, who had formerly been president of St. John’s College,
Cambridge, and Public Orator. He received his early education from Dr. Crowder, headmaster
of Cranbrook Grammar School, and in 1871 ended a successful career at the school by obtaining
an open classical scholarship at Brasenose College, Oxford, taking at the same time a scholar-
ship. from his school. In Act Term, 1873, he was placed in the second class at moderations.
Tn 1875 he was nominated to a Hulme Exhibition, and proceeded to his B.A. degree at the
close of the same year. ~Leaving Oxford eatly in 1878, after acting as classical tutor for some
time at an army “ coaching " establishment at Shipton Bellinger, he opened a preparatory
school at Seaford, in partnership with a clerical friend. In 1877 he was appointed a second
master of Llanrwst Grammar School ; and while there proceeded to his M.A. On Trinity Sun-
day, 1878, he was ordained by the Bishop of Chichester (Dr. Durnford) to the curacy of Hurst
Pierpoint, Sussex, receiving priest’s orders in the following year. Having worked for a short
time in London, at All Saints’, Norfolk Square, in December, 1880, he accepted the curacy
of Rickling, Essex. In 1884 he was appointed by the Hulme Trustees to the living of Chat-
burn, in this county, and in November, 1886, upon the perferment of the same geutleman,
he succeeded the Rey. W. T. Burgess, who became rector of Newport, Salop, as Vicar of
Farnworth-with-Kearsley. ~ Mr. Crick’s first visit to Farnworth Church was on October 10th,
1886, when he preached a harvest sermon, and on November 26th he took up his residence at '
the Vicarage. N

The work at Farnworth was herculean, a debt of £3000 on St. Peter’s Church, £800 on
St. Peter’s Mission School, the Parish School debt, was nearly overpowering, however he lived
not only to see these paid, but made All Saints’ a district worked by the senior Curate at the
Parish, and was also able to provide funds for a second Curate. He will long be remembered
amongst the poor as a man of prayer and sympathy with them in their troubles. The reverend
gentleman died at Si. Annes on the Sea, on the 23rd June, 1894, and was interred there,
great numbers of his parishioners attending the funeral as 2 last token of their affection and
esteern. Memorial services were held in the Parish Church at the hour fixed for the interment.
Allusions were made to Mr. Crick and his powerful preaching and to the loss of the Church
generally and to Farnworth-with-Kearsley particularly through his death, on the Sunday
following his interment, by the Rev. R. Wright, vicar of Gisburne, and Rev. T, Woodhouse,
vicar of St. Peter’s, Farnworth.

Mrs. Crick wishes to express her thanks to all who showed their sympathy with her in
her great bereavement, cither by sending flowers, or by their presence at the funeral. Her
fear is that where so many are concerned some who shared her grief may have been uninten-
tionally overlooked.





BUTLER, Hercules Scott
                               1894 – 1900
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Born  3rd qtr. 1850 the 2nd. Son of Walter, of Crewe, Cheshire, England

Married 1890 to Charlotte Ann Hinchliffe of Mirfield, Yorkshire, England 

Died 27th January1928 aged 77 at Hornchurch, Lincoln, England

Children;

Walter Edward 1st. qtr. 1893 in Holbeck, Leeds

Gerald Villiers Jan.1897 in Farnworth, Bolton baptised at St. John’s Church, Farnworth-with-Kearsley.

Hubert Desramaux Apr 1899 in Farnworth, Bolton bap’d at St. John’s Church, Farnworth-with-Kearsley.

1869 2nd Dec. matric. at Brasenose College, Oxford aged 19

Hulmeian Exhibition of Brasenose College, Oxford 1871

B.A. 1873

Ord. deacon 1875 priest 1876 Ripon.

M.A. 1877

Curate of Leeds 1875 – 1883

Vicar of St. Barnabus, Holbeck, Leeds 1883 – 1894
Vicar of St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley, Bolton, 31st. Oct. 1894 – 1900
Vicar of Preston 1900 – 1908Rural Dean of Preston 1900 – 1908

Honorary Canon of Manchester 1908 – 1920

Rector of Mareham-le-fen, Boston, Lincoln 1920 

GORDON, Robert Whittaker


1900 – 1912
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Born 1864 2nd qtr. the son of Rev. .James Gordon, an Irishman, of Newton Heath, Manchester, Lancashire

Married 1895 2nd qtr. to Kate Gertrude Orme from Stockport,  Manchester.

Died 1929 2nd qtr. aged 65 and in Wigan, Lancashire.

Children;

Robert Stanley 4th. qtr. 1896 Colne Lancashire.

Florence Yvonne 1st. Qtr. 1904 Farnworth

Greta M               2nd. qtr. 1911 Farnworth

Hulmeian Exhibitioner aged 19, Brasenose College, Oxford, matric. 22nd. Oct. 1883. 

B.A. 1887

M.A. 1890

Ord. deacon 1887   Priest 1888 

Curate of St. Mary’s, Stockport, 1887 – 1895

Vicar of Christ Church, Colne, Lancashire 1895 – 1900
Vicar of St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley, Bolton, 1900 – 1912
The Rev Robert Whittaker Gordon, after becoming vicar of St John’s in 1900, wrote to a local newspaper to tell them of the brave actions of a 9 year old Farnworth girl, Ruth Potter. Ruth had spotted a toddler crossing in front of a tram running at full speed along Market Street and at risk to her own life, pulled the infant from danger. The newspaper printed the story under the headline Our Young Heroes and awarded Ruth one guinea (£1 and 1 shilling) together with a certificate, for her bravery. 

Vicar of St. Katharines, Blackrod, Bolton 1912 - 1929

St. Katharines
The oak reredos and panelling along the east wall of the Chancel was erected by friends and parishioners in 1929 in memory of Robert Whittaker Gordon, Vicar of Blackrod from 1912 to 1929.
STEPHEN, Robert Hulme



       22nd. July
1912 – 1918
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Born about 1881 in Delhi, India (deceased father Carl Stephen a Magistrate in Punjab India.)

Married 19th June 1912 to Gladys Amanda Pape, in St. James, Briercliffe, Burnley, Lancashire.

Died 4th qtr. 1955 in Haslingden, Bury, Lancashire, aged 75. 

Hulmeian Exhibitioner Brasenose College, Oxford, 2nd cl. Cl. 1901

1901 2nd. cl. Lit. Hum.

B.A. 1904

Ord. deacon 1904 Worcester   Priest 1905 Birmingham

Curate of St. Matthew, Duddeston, Birmingham 1904 - 1908.

Vicar of Briercliffe, Newchurch, Nelson, Lancashire 1908 – 1912.
Vicar of Farnworth-with-Kearsley, Bolton, 1912 – 1918.
Vicar of St. George’s Kidderminster 1918 – 1932 

M.A. 1920

Rector of St. James, in the Parish of Church Kirk, Blackburn, Lancashire from 1932 – 1954

Farnworth Vicars Wedding
In the Parish Church of Briercliffe, a village on the outskirts of Burnley, there took place early on Wed. (19.06.1912) a wedding in which Farnworth people were more than ordinarily interested. The bridegroom was the Rev. Robert. Hulme Stephen, B.A., for four years vicar of the Parish, who next month will be welcomed as the new Vicar of Farnworth and Kearsley, in succession to the Rev. R. W. Gordon, M.A., and the bride Miss Gladys Pape.
(Full report in Farnworth Journal 21st. June 1912 )
Farnworth’s New Vicar
The Rev. R. H. Stephen, B.A., late vicar of Briercliffe, Burnley, who was on Tuesday licensed by the Bishop of Manchester to the living of Farnworth-with-Kearsley Parish Church, entered into residence at the Farnworth Vicarage on Monday evening. Mr. Stephen along with his wife, arrived from Kendal shortly after seven o’clock, and though there was nothing formal about the proceedings, the parishioners maintained a custom that has been in vogue for a long number of years by extending to the new vicar and his wife a hearty welcome. A large crowd was present at the entrance to Farnworth Station as they emerged in company with Rev C.J. Saunders, curate, and on arrival at the Vicarage they had a similar reception. The bell-ringers also rang a merry peal and the Vicar afterwards addressed few words of grateful acknowledgement to the assembly. The new Vicar is to be inducted to-morrow at 3 p.m. by the Ven. Archdeacon Clarke, of Rochdale, and in the evening there will be a reception meeting in the school.

THE INDUCTION
The induction of the Rev. R. H. Stephen, B.A., late vicar of Briercliffe, Burnley, to the living of Farnworth-with-Kearsley Parish Church, took place on Saturday (27.07.1912) , the ceremony being performed by the Ven. Archdeacon Clarke, of Rochdale. Although a severe thunderstorm broke over the town at the hour of the ceremony, the church was well filled. The rain had the effect however, of causing the procession from the school to the church to be abandoned, and the proceedings commenced with a procession of choir boys and the visiting clergy, who included the Revs. Canon Butler, of Preston, and 

R. W. Gordon, of Blackrod, late vicar of the parish; W. J. C. Scarlin, of Kearsley; C. H. Saunders, and 

J. F. Heyes, of Bolton; H. R. Tomlinson curate-in-charge of All Saints; and C. J. Saunders curate-in-charge of the parish together with the new incumbent and the Ven. Archdeacon Clarke, and the church wardens Messrs. J. Brown and W. Farnworth. The devotional exercises over, prayer was offered the new priest, who was then led to the font, place of prayer, pulpit, lectern, and alter in succession thus completing the cross, and at these points admonished by the Archdeacon as to the nature of the work he had to perform. The Vicar was introduced to the parishioners, and the parishioners to him, and the congregation and minister indulged in a few moments silent prayer. The lesson from the 33 chapter Ezekiel was read by the new incumbent, and the Archdeacon delivered his address in which he characterised the ceremony as a joyful event. It so often happened that when a new vicar was inducted, hearts where sad because of his predecessor, whom they had lost by death, but there was no such sadness, he was glad to say that afternoon. All was joy and gladness-even the sun was shining then-for there where present with them two old ministers of the parish-one the immediate predecessor, both come to show the interest they took in the new appointment. There new vicar had succeeded to a difficult and heavy task; they only knew how heavy it was- not so heavy, perhaps, as it was a few years ago when schools had to be built, providing an additional burden that no longer existed-and he could only ask for their prayers on his behalf. That was a matter of the greatest importance to themselves and the church. It was a layman’s question as much as a clergyman’s, because for one prayer that a clergyman could utter, his people could utter a thousand. The Archdeacon advised the Vicar to carry out the advice of the late Dr. Vaughan, and read afresh the ordination service on the anniversary of his ordination, to help him in the duties which he undertook in the name and by the help of God.

(This is an extract from the Farnworth Journal dated Aug. 2nd 1912, it then relates the events of the reception in the school)
Rev. R. H. Stephen's Removal
Rev. Stephen announced that May 26th will be his last service, and he would leave the parish on the May 28th and would be inducted at St. George's, Kidderminster, on May 31st. 1918. The Rev. T. G. De.Vine has been appointed as locum tenants during the vacancy until the new vicar is appointed. Mrs. Stephen will probably go stay with a friend in Worcestershire some days before to avoid the inconvenience of removal. Rev. Stephen says they will never forget Farnworth and Kearsley and the kindness they had always received during their stay.
( Full report Farnworth Journal 10th. May 1918)
BRAMLEY, Charles William Wilberforce


1918 – 1928

Born 6th.June 1879 Manningham, South Yorkshire, son of William Sturday Bramley a clergyman.

Married 2qtr. 1913 to Florence Mary Woolmar in Rochdale

Children: Charles E. born Preston 1st qtr. 1914

                Rosamond M. born Preston 4th. qtr. 1915 

Died:  12th. May 1949 at The Vicarage, Longridge, Preston)

B.A. at Oxford in 1902

Ord. deacon 1903    priest 1904 Manchester

M.A. in 1906

Curate of St. Peter’s Fleetwood 1903 – 1905

Curate Rochdale 1905 – 1912

Vicar of St. Jude, Preston, 1912 – 1918
Vicar of St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley 17.09.1918 – 1928
Vicar of Longridge, Blackburn 1928 – 1944

Honorary Canon of Hesham in Blackburn Cathedral from 1944

Rev. Charles W. W. was formally inducted and presented to the parishioners of St. John's Farnworth and Kearsley by the Ven. Rev. Archdeacon Arthur Frederic Clarke of Rochdale. Messrs Whittaker and Blease, churchwardens lead a procession to the west door, followed by Mr. G. Holmes, the Archdeacon, the new incumbent, the choir and visiting clergy, including Rev. Gordon, a former vicar, Revs. D. H. Pugh, A.W. Swallow and several local council officers. The Archdeacon read the mandate and gave the key of the door to the new vicar, stating that by virtue of the mandate he inducted him “into the real, actual, and corporal possession” of the church “with all the rights, profits, and appurtenances belong.” The Rev. C. W. W. Bramley then unlocked the door, and entered the porch, tolled the bell to signify to the parishioners that he was taking possession. He then unlocked the door, and the procession entered whilst a hymn was being sung, taking their places about the chancel. There followed the usual order of service on these occasions, during which the Archdeacon, accompanied by the wardens, conducted the vicar in turn to the font, the prayer desk, reading desk, pulpit, and Communion table, before stating the duties of the new pastor. Mr. Bramley responded with his assurances that he would endeavour to carry them out. After presenting the new vicar to his people silent prayer was offered. At the close of the service the Archdeacon gave an address in which he stated that there were very few occasions in the life of a parish of greater interest than when they welcome a new vicar. There thoughts went out to the former vicar and would wish that his and his wife's health would improve, in Worcestershire. They welcomed none the less his successor. The preacher reminded those present that the spiritual growth of a parish depended upon the parishioners, as well as upon the vicar, who could not do his work without their co-operation. All his life since being ordained, Mr. Bramley had spent in Lancashire Parishes, at Fleetwood, Rochdale, and Preston, and he came to them with the knowledge of 15 years of Lancashire folk. He had known him as a fellow-worker in Rochdale, and he was glad for their sakes that he had come here. He was glad also for his own sake, and for the sake of his brethren, the clergy, that he had returned to the Archdeaconry of Rochdale. He had known him, first as junior curate and then senior curate in the old parish church of Rochdale, and it was because he knew his work and the value of it he was thankful he had come to labour among them in that parish. They had their own part of work to do as parishioners if it was to be happy and successful. Their Vicar would, no doubt, attack it with energy, wisdom and zeal, but he could not do much without their help and their prayers, and he asked them to pray that he might be guided by the Spirit, and that God might be in their midst. A prayer was only half a   prayer and half a mockery unless they strove to bring about its fulfilment by their efforts, and he pleaded with them to help by their co-operation, which would be of the greatest help, whilst their criticism would have the opposite effect.

At the close of the service a collection was made for the Bishop's Ordination Candidates' Fund.  
 (The Induction service was printed in the Farnworth Journal dated 20. 09. 1918 on the 04. 10 1918 was printed information on the welcoming party for Mr. Mrs. Bramley, in the school building and chaired by Mr. J. T. Whittaker, churchwarden helped by his fellow warden Mr. R. Blease) 
DAVIS-WINSTONE William Edward     
1928 – 20th. August 1939
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Born 1878

Married Frances Lilian Turner 2nd qtr. 1924 in Alcester, Warwickshire.

Daughters: Mary 2nd. qtr 1925 and Jane 2nd qtr. 1926  both Alcester, Warwickshire.           

Died 25th January 1964 aged 86 lived at Patcham near Brighton with his wife and elder daughter Mary.

B.A. 1900 at Brasenose College Oxford.

M.A. 1903 at Cuddesdon College.

Deacon 1901, priest 1902 Lichfield

Curate of Wombourn 1901 – 1904

Curate of Halesowen 1904 – 1911

Assistant Missioner for County of Worcester 1911 – 1914

Vicar of Feckenham 1914 – 1928
Vicar of St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1928 – 1939
Rector of Clayton cum Keymer, Brighton 1939 – 49

Rural Dean of Hurst 1949 – 1957
Retired at the end of 1957 
The Induction of Rev. William Edward Davis-Winstone M.A. was reported in the Farnworth Journal of

5th. October 1928, page 10 see below.
[image: image1.png]WE regret to announce the death of the Rev.
RoBert CLERKE BurToN, M.A., Clare College,
Cantab, first Vicar of Farnworth-with-Kearsley. Mr.
Burton, who for the past 38 years had held the
Rectory of Taverham, had attained the great age of
85, and by a strange coincidence died on_the same
day as an elder brother, his senior by nine years.
These two aged brethren were thus after their long
lives “not divided in their deaths.” Mr. Burton
was ordained deacon in 1826 by the Bishop of Lich-
field, and priest in the same year by Dr. Blomfield,
Bishop ofp Chester. He seems to have held the
incumbency of what was then known as “ St. John’s
Chapelry, in the Parish of Deane,” only two years,
resigning the position in ’28 for the curacy of
Rugeley. Subsequently, as Vicar of Christ Church,
Camberwell he achieved some reputation by his
oratorical powers. Of his later career we un-
fortunately possess no certain information.




HALL, Hubert Joseph Medd


21st. Oct.1939 – 3rd. Dec. 1944
                                 The Vicars gravestone approx 12 rows beyond and on left of the Lych Gate.
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Born 1883

Marriage Alice Robotham 4th. qtr. 1922

Died: 4th December 1944

Children: 

B.A. 1909 St. Stephens House, Oxford

M.A. 1926

Curate of St. John’s Bethnal Green 1909 – 1917

Curate of Carshalton 1917 – 1919

Curate of St. Paul, Deptford 1919 – 1922

Curate of Rotherhithe 1922 – 1930

Vicar of St. George Redditch, Worcester 1930 – 

Vicar of Catshill, Bromsgrove, Birmingham, Worcester
Vicar of St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley Oct. 1939 – Dec. 1944
Buried in St John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley Old Churchyard.

The Rev. H. J. M. Hall M.A., vicar of St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley Church, and chaplain to the Mayor of Farnworth died this morning (Monday 4th. Dec 1944 ) after only two days’ illness Mr. Hall visited Tyldesley on Friday to take the schools religious examination and on his return home complained that he did not feel well. He was not well enough to conduct the services in church yesterday. Since coming to Farnworth in October 1939 from Catshill, Worcestershire, Mr Hall had made many friends among all sections of the community. He was a member of and chaplain to Farnworth Rotary Club, had served in the Home Guard and Civil Defence Service, was a member of the Farnworth Citizens Advice Bureau committee, a former chairman of the Council of Social Service, and a former secretary of the Farnworth and Kearsley Council of Christian Congregations. He leaves a widow and daughter. His body will be taken into church on Thursday morning and a special celebration of Holy Communion will be held at 9-30.

ROYLE, Frank Peace





1945 – 18.05.1947
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Born March 28th. 1908

1934, Manchester University

1935 Egerton Hall, Manchester University Theological Faculty.

Ord. deacon 1936    priest 1935

Curate of Gorton 1936 – 1939

Curate in charge Gorton 1939 – 1940
Vicar of St. Ambrose, Oldham, 1941 -1945
Vicar of St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley, 1945 – 1947
Surrogate from 1945

Chaplain of the forces -Territorial Army.

Vicar of Egloshayle, Wadebridge, Cornwall 1947 – 1960

Vicar of Peranzabuloe with Perranporth, Diocese of Truro, Cornwall. 1960 – 1977

Diocese of Truro Inspector of Schools from 1960

Rural Dean of Powder (ham) 1964 – 1969

Retired in 1977

Permission to Officiate Truro from 1977

BURNETT, Llewellyn Percy




27.07.1947 – 1954
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  Journal, Friday 24.07.1964
Born April 12th. 1908 in Bury, Lancashire.

Married Bessie I. Roscoe at Oldham in 2nd. qtr. 1932 

Children: Llewellyn J born 1936

Died: May 21st.1970 ashes buried in the rose garden 5th. June 1970. (registered in Farnworth?)

Educated at Manchester Grammar School

B.A. at St. Edmond’s Hall Oxford 1930

Deacon 1931

Priest 1932

Curate of Tonge with Alkrington, 1931 – 1935

M.A. at Cuddesdon College, Oxford 1933

Curate of Standish 1935 – 1937.

Vicar of Christ Church, Colne 1937 – 1947 except

for the period 1940 – 1945 when he was Chaplain 

to Forces (E C) serving in the Western Desert 

and Italy. He was at the Salerno landings.
Vicar of St. John, Farnworth–with–Kearsley, 1947 – 1954
Vicar of St. Mary-with-St. James, Wardleworth, Diocese of Manchester 1954 – 1957?

Vicar of Christ Church, Walmsley, Egerton, Bolton, Lancashire 1957 – 1970

In the Farnworth Journal of 24th September 1954 it was reported that on Sunday 19th. September 1954, the vicar of Farnworth-with-Kearsley announced that he was leaving to become vicar of 

St. Mary's, Wardleworth, Rochdale. The full report is shown below:- 
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went early to live in Manchester.
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Died 21 May 1970
Age 62 years
Abode: Walmsley Vicarage Egerton near Bolton

Burial: 5 Jun 1970 Christ Church, Walmsley, Lancashire, England
L. P. Burnett Rev. 
Grave: Rose Garden
Notes: Burial of Ashes
Buried by: Hew F. Suratt Rector St. Peter Stretford
Register: Burials 1955 - 1975, Page 81, Entry 64

Source: Register at Manchester Library

WRIGLEY, Philip Arthur

1954 – 11.05.1969
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A Journal photograph which appeared in the May 1969 church magazine.
Born       15.12.1907 in Sheffield, West Riding Yorkshire

Married  Phyllis Cowley on 30.10. 1937 at St John's Church, Ranmoor, Sheffield, Yorkshire.

Died       Nov. 1996 aged 88 in Bromyard District, Hertfordshire

Children: John Charles.   4th Qtr 1938 in Farnworth, Bolton, Lancashire.

                Stephen Philip 2nd Qtr. 1941 in Oldham, Lancashire 
Gained a scholarship to Manchester Central High School approx. 1918

Later studied at St. Aiden's College, Birkenhead.

Attended St. John's College Durham University from 1933

Gained a B.A. in 1934

Ord. Deacon 1934 at Manchester Cathedral and priest 1935
Curate St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1934 – 1939
Inducted at St. Gabriel's Middleton Junction 1939 – 1949

Rector St. Aidan's, Bradford, Manchester 1949 -1954
Vicar St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1954 – 1964

Canon St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1964

Rural Dean of Farnworth 1966 – May 1969
Stoke Bliss with Kyre, Worcestershire May 1969 
 Reported in Farnworth Journal 5.11.1937 that the curate P.A. Wrigley was to marry P. Cowley.
   The wedding took place at St. John's the Evangelist Church, Ranmoor, Sheffield, on Saturday 30th. October, of Miss Phyliss Cowley, only daughter of Mr. and Mrs. W. N. Cowley, of 24,Tom Lane, Sheffield, to the Rev. Phillip Arthur Wrigley, B.A., second son of Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Wrigley, of “Nunthorpe,” Squires Gate, Blackpool. The bridegroom is curate of St. John's Parish Church, Farnworth and Kearsley.

The Rev. H. C. Foster, M.A., the vicar of Ranmoor, performed the ceremony assisted by the 

Rev. T. B. Jenkins, vicar of St. Mary Magdalene, Acrington, an old college friend of the bridegroom. 

The Rev. W. E. Davis-Winstone, vicar of Farnworth and Kearsley, who had intended assisting at the ceremony, was unable to attend owing to the breakdown of his car.

The bride, who was given away by her father, wore an ivory satin gown cut on simple lines and finished with a short train, with vail and coronet of orange blossom, and carried a bouquet of cream roses and lilies of the valley. Miss Jennie Barker, of Bamford, acted as bridesmaid and wore a picture dress of taffeta shaded from peach to crimson and juliet cap to tone. She carried a posy of anemones.

    The best man was Mr. Alec F. Wrigley and the groomsmen were Messrs, Charles F. Wrigley and Walter Cowley, brothers of the bridegroom and bride respectively.

    The organist was Mr. S. A. Allan, of Sheffield, and hymns sung were “Oh, Holly Spirit, Lord of Grace,” and “Through all the changing scenes of life.”

     A reception was held in the Ranmoor Parochial Hall. The bride's mother received the guests wearing a gown of midnight blue velvet with hat to tone, and grey artic fox fur, and carrying a bouquet of pink carnations. The bridegroom’s mother wore a gown of brown romaine with squirrel cape and hat to tone, carrying a bouquet of cream roses.       

     The honeymoon is being spent in London, the bride travelling in a foxglove suit with hat to match, and marmot cape.

     Amongst numerous guests were a number of friends of the bridegroom from Farnworth and district.

     The bride and bridegroom received a number of presents from various Church organisations in Farnworth, Sheffield, and Harrogate. The bridegroom's present to the bridesmaid was a pearl dress ring. The bride's gift to the bridegroom was a cassock. The bridegroom's gift to the bride was a gold wristlet watch.
Reported in the Farnworth Journal of the 22nd. October 1954 page 3 was Tuesday 19th. October's announcement that Rev. Philip Arthur Wrigley L.Th., B.A. was to be the new vicar of Farnworth-
[image: image25.jpg]‘Burnett, M.A., Vicar | of Farnworth and
arish Church for the last seven years, is leav-

mber to become vicar of St. Mary’s, Wardleworth,

'his new: nnounced by“the vié:ar at ‘Sunday’s services,

was received by ‘the parishioners with deep regret, for under
Mr. Burnett’s energetic leadership the last seven years have

been marked by’ steady prog
church fabric.

. The exterior ahd interior of the
church have been decorated, flood-
lighting installed:in the chancel,
the isles re-floored, the organ re-
built, robes provided forthachoir-
women, and .

a W a r &
memorial ;
chapel . .dedi-
cated. A brass
tablet was
erected in
1948 - to -the
memory of
many bene-
factors, and
since then
there have
been several
in memoriam
gifts, includ-
ing a proces- .
sional Cross; prayer ' desk, -vases
and font ‘ewer; 'carved ' oak
credence table;. stained glass
window; and new carved oak
pulpit. . Anonymous gifts made
last year included a verger’s staft
in brass and oak, and ‘the illu-
minated cross on the church
fower. - . , :

' Two of 'the most. important
undertakings * ‘have . been . the
inauguration of the school build-
ing fund, by which provision is
made for 'the necessary school
building under the 1944 Euca-

Rev,
BURNETT, M,A.

Liew. P

tion Act by direct giving, and the:

bells and clock fund.. This latter

scheme embraces: the installation

of a néw clock' mechanism ang
the re-casting and:tuning of
church’s peal'of eight bells, which

‘lvice at the opening of Farn-

_|years as a chaplain to the Forces

of. the

ress, and improvements to the

have just been re-hung and will
be dedicated on Sept. 11th. The
cost of one of the bells is being
met by the parishigners as a

parochial Coronaticn commem-
oration. .
Mr. Burnett is a° member of

the Rotary Club of Farnworth
and district and is chaplain to
the Farnworth branch. of the
British Legion. He is an ex-Ser-
viceman of the Second World
War and it was doubly appro-
priate that ' as Vicar of Farn-
worth and as a Legion chaplain,
he conducted the dedication ser-

worth’s Garden of Remembrance

to those who died in the 1939-45

war.
Mr.

4

Burnett served. for 4}

in ‘the Western Desert and in
Italy. He was with the "troops
at_the Battle of Knightsbridge
and at the Salerno Landing in
taly. it
-8t. "Mary’s, Wardleworth, will
be the third Lancashire parish
of which ‘Mr. Burnett has, had
charge since 'his days as a curate
at Standish,: Wigan. He was at
Christ Church, Colne, before
coming to Farnworth, and . at
Wardleworth: - he .will - still- - be
within easy.reach of his native

Burf.:f et .

His induction at Wardleworth
will ngke,pl ice, after the dedica+
tion of the re-cast peal of bells
and the new! clock at Farnworth
jand- Kearsley Parish Church.





OGDEN, Harry
03.10.1969 – 1972
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Born 1930   the son of George Henry Ogden vicar of St. James, Daisy Hill, Westhoughton and   
 
         Selina Sproston.

Married: A bachelor.

Retired 1995

Died    2012

Theological Associate of Kings College, London about 1957

Ord. deacon 1958 priest 1959

Curate Hollinwood, Manchester 1958 – 1960

Curate Langley, St. Aidan C.D. 1960 – 1961

Rector St. Luke, Lightbowne, Manchester 1961 -1969
Incumbent St. John’s Farnworth-with-Kearsley 1969 – 1972
Incumbent St. Stephens and All Martyrs, Oldham 1972 – 1979

Incumbent Christ Church, Moss Side, Manchester 1979 - 1995 

Permission to officiate, Manchester 1995 – 1998

Permission to officiate, Worcester 2001 – 2005

Permission to officiate 2006 – 2012

Inducted as Vicar of Farnworth and Kearsley on Friday 3rd. Oct. 1969 by the Ven. Rev. A.H. Ballard the Archdeacon of Rochdale, assisted by the Rev. F. Haworth, Rural Dean of Farnworth. Present on the occasion was Canon J. O'Dwyer, parish priest of St. Gregory's R.C. Church and other R.C. Clergy. Present in the large congregation, which filled the body of the church and parts of the gallery were the civic leaders of the two townships. Taking part in the proceedings was a large contingent of parishioners from St. Luke, Lightbowne, Manchester where the Rev. Ogden was lately Rector. The service was made more memorable by the fact that for the first time the induction service included a celebration of Holy Communion in which 10 C. of E. clergymen including the new vicar and his curate the Rev. T. Norman Howard officiated. 

The Archdeacon's stressed the parts to be played by priest and laity in the building up the Christian family life and the fellowship and worship of the church, in his sermon.

After the service a social gathering in the school was held where refreshments were served.
FOX, Herbert Fredrick



     Dec. 1972 – 1984
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Rev. Fox, wife, daughters Helen and Jane at St. Ann’s Vicarage, Turton

Born 1926

Married  Edith M. Jackson of West Yorkshire 2nd. qtr. 1952

Children: Alison M, 

                Jonathan P,

                Helen A. R.,

                Jane E. 
Retired 1991

B.A. 1950 at Leeds University.

College of Resurrection, Mirfield 1950

Ord. deacon 1952   priest 1953

Curate of St. Thomas Bury, Manchester 1952 – 1955

Curate of St. George, Unsworth, Oldham cum Prestwich, Salford, Lancashire, England 1955 - 1961

Vicar of Turton, Bolton, Lancashire 1961 - 1972
Vicar of St. John’s, Farnworth-with-Kearsley, Bolton, Lancashire 1972 – 1978

Rural Dean of Farnworth 1977 – 1984

Team Rector East Farnworth and Kearsley, Bolton, 1978 – 1984
Honorary Canon Manchester Cathedral 1981 – 1984

Vicar of Ashford Hill-with-Headly, Kingsclere, Newbury, Berkshire 1984 – 1991

Permission to officiate Manchester from 1991
To be Vicar of Farnworth St. John’s

Vicar of St. Anne’s Turton, for the past 11 years the Rev. H. F. Fox, has accepted the invitation of the trustees of the living of Farnworth and Kearsley Parish Church to be vicar of the parish.

Making the announcement at parish communion on Sunday (15/10/1972) morning Mr. L. Howard a trustee and acting chairman of the Parochial Church Council, said it was hoped that the new vicar would be instituted by the Bishop of Manchester at the cathedral on Dec. 13th with the induction service conducted by the Archdeacon of Rochdale (Canon R O. Fielding) the following evening.

The vicar-designate a graduate of Leeds University received his theological training at Mirfield, Yorkshire, and served as vicar of St. George’s, Unsworth, Bury, before going to Turton.

He is married and has four children. In his parochial work he has been actively supported by his wife, who is the enrolling member of St. Anne’s Mothers Union branch. She is also the presiding member of the Mothers’ Union in the Walmsley Deanery.

NEW VICAR INDUCTED

Parochialism a hindrance - SAYS ARCHDEACON

PAROCHILISM, which is narrow and inward looking, is a hindrance towards the witness of the Church for God, declared the Archdeacon of Rochdale (The Ven. H.O. Fielding), at the induction of the Rev. H. F. Fox as the new Vicar of St. John’s, Farnworth and Kearsley

To overcome any parochialism in this area, he said a Diocesan committee has recommended there should be established among the churches in Farnworth what is called a “group ministry”. 

This should be looked at sympathetically. It would mean a loose affiliation of the churches and parishes in the town whereby there would be a greater degree of sharing and mutual help and combining services without anyone losing their separate identities.

COURTLEY, Alec Parker




1984 – 1988

Born  May 16th. 1927

Married: Dorothy Mitchell at Staincliffe, North Yorkshire in February 1984

Died  October 1998 in Rochdale.

Keble College, Oxford

B.A. 1952

M.A. 1955 Salisbury and Wells Theological Collage

Deacon 1954

Priest 1955 at Wakefield

Curate of Brighouse 1954 – 1959

Incumbent of Lundwood, Eccles District 1959 – 1971

Incumbent of Ackworth, Diocese of Wakefield. 1971 – 1984
Incumbent of East Farnworth and Kearsley 1984 - 88

PARRY, David Thomas Newton                                 
1988 – 1997
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 In the Old Rectory Farnworth, relaxing with a book “The birth of The Messiah.”
Born 1945 in Chester where he was brought up.

Married Marilyn M. Fortey, in 4th. qtr. 1969 at Chester.

               She became one of the first lady vicars.

Children: Robert studied at Bangor University, Wales.

                Ruth was involved with the Rangers.

1965 Theological Tripos at Selwyn Collage, Cambridge.

B.A.1967 (2nd. class Theological Tripos ii)

M.A. in 1971 at Cuddesdon College, Oxford.

He also studied at the Episcopal Theological School.

Cambridge, Massachusetts, U.S.A.

Deacon 1969 Hulme, Manchester

Priest 1970 Manchester.

Curate at St. Mary-with-St. Peter, Oldham.

Curate of St. John the Divine, Brooklands, Baguley, Manchester 1973 – 1974

Tutor at Salisbury and Wells Theological College 1974 - 1978

Vicar of St. Peter’s Westleigh, 1978 – 1988

Team Rector, East Farnworth and Kearsley 1988 – 1997

M.Ph. from Manchester during his term at Farnworth.

Team Rector of Chambersbury, Hemel Hempstead, July 1997 – Feb. 2003

Vicar of Holy Family, Blackbird Leys, Oxford, this is a Local Ecumenical Partnership

Which includes the Church of England, the Baptist, Methodist, Moravian, and 

United Reformed Church  2003 – Present (2010)
SHAW, Felicity Mary                                                             1998 –   31.08.2003
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Born: 1946 in Derby

Married: 1969 to Fred Shaw at Derby

Family: Two children

Retired: 2007

1967 B.Sc. University of East Anglia

1968 M.Sc. University of East Anglia

1991 Ordained Deacon

1994 Priest

1991 – 1994 Parish Dean, Benchill, Wythenshawe, Manchester. 

1994 – 1995 Curate East Farnworth and Kearsley.

1995 – 1998 Team Vicar East Farnworth and Kearsley. 

1998 – 2003 Team Rector East Farnworth and Kearsley.

2003 – 2007 St. James, Woodhall, Pudsey, Bradford Diocese.

2008 – Present Permission to Officiate, Manchester Diocese.

VANN, Cherry Elizabeth

                                                 2004 – 2008
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A Bolton News photograph of Cherry at the piano.

Born:   4th  Qtr 1958 in Whetstone, Leicestershire.

Married: Un-married

1978 Associate of the Royal College of Music.

1980 Graduate of the Royal Schools of Music.

She began piano lessons with her father at the age of six progressing to Grade 8 at the age of 14. She gained a place at the Royal College of Music to study 1st. piano and violin. She has given numerous recitals and has also performed Beethoven 3,

Shostakovick 2 and the Schumann Piano Concertos. Since 1997 she has been conductor of Bolton Chamber Orchestra which keeps her involved in music.

She is a keen gardener, and her other interests are cooking, walking, opera, theatre and the arts.

1986 – 1989 Trained at Westcott House, Cambridge.

1989 Ordained Deacon at Manchester Cathedral.

1989 – 1992 Curate at St. Michael’s, Flixton, Manchester.

1992 – 1998 Chaplain to the Bolton Collages of Further and Higher Education and was also Curate of Bolton Parish Church.

1994 Ordained Priest at Bolton Parish Church.

During her time as Chaplin at Bolton Further Education, she became interested in sign language and enrolled on a sign language course. This would enable her to communicate with the deaf students and of course other deaf people. After just one year the diocese made her the Diocesan Chaplain for the Deaf Community. Some six years after enrolling she had acquired BSL level 3 and she describes working with deaf people as probably the most formative time of her ministry.

1998 – 2004 Team Vicar of East Farnworth and Kearsley Team.

2002 – 2009 Bishops Advisor in Women’s Ministry.

2004 – 2008 Team Rector East Farnworth and Kearsley Team.

2005 – 2008 Area Dean.

2008 – Present (2010) Archdeacon of Rochdale.

PHARAOH, Carol Helen

                                          2009 – (present)
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Born: 1963 in Chorley, Lancashire, England

Married: Peter I. Ingham in Chorley, Lancashire, England

Preston Polytechnic H.N.D. in Computer Studies. B.Tech 1984   
Trained for the ministry at Cranmer Hall, St. John’s College, Durham 1996

Ord. deacon 1998   priest 1999

Curate of Christ Church, Heaton, Bolton, Manchester Diocese 1998 – 2002

Team Vicar Walkden and Little Hulton, St. John’s the Baptist Church, Little Hulton, Salford 2002 – 2009

Priest-in-charge of East Farnworth and Kearsley, St John the Evangelist, Farnworth-with-Kearsley. 

2009 – Present (June 2018)

